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TO:    Colorado Water Conservation Board Members  
 
FROM: Jacob Bornstein, IBCC and Basin Roundtable Program Manager, Water 

Supply Planning Section 
 
DATE:    July 16, 2014 
 
AGENDA ITEMS:  5 through 12 – Basin Implementation Plan Presentations 
 
Staff recommendation: This is an informational item only.  No Board action is required. 

Background 
Each Basin Roundtable developed their draft Basin Implementation Plan (BIP) over the last 
fourteen months. The written draft of these plans are due July 31st, 2014. 

CWCB staff will then take these results and incorporate them into draft chapters and sections 
of Colorado’s Water Plan for review in September and October.  

Final BIPs are due in April of 2015 and will be incorporated into the second draft of Colorado’s 
Water Plan.  

Any public input on the draft Basin Implementation Plans should continue to be submitted 
directly to the relevant Basin Roundtables.  If you have any questions please 
email cowaterplan@state.co.us. 

Discussion 
Each Basin Roundtable is represented through their members and consultants, who will 
present the BIP results. Each agenda item’s presentation will take approximately half an hour 
and then the Board will have fifteen minutes to comment or ask any questions of the 
presenters.  
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